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City of West Richland

Selena Smathers

Human Resources Manager

3100 Belmont Blvd.

West Richland WA 99353

509-967-7104

ssmathers@westrichland.org

West Richland Police Commanders Association

Jared Kelly

Commander 

7920 West Van Giesen St.

West Richland WA 99353

509-967-7138

jared@westrichland.org
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Jared Kelly Commander 

7920 West Van Giesen St. West Richland WA 99353

509-967-7138 jared@westrichland.org

02/03/2025
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From: Mitchell Coates
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); Selena Smathers; McKee, Andrew M, EGL121 Sec-Treas
Subject: West Richland Police Commanders Association filing
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:50:49 PM
Attachments: WRPD-Commanders Association signed certificate of service.pdf

WRPD Commanders Representation-Petition-E-1.pdf

External Email

Please see attached documents for filing of the West Richland Police Commanders
Association.

Regards,

Mitchell W. Coates

mailto:mitchellwcoates@gmail.com
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:ssmathers@westrichland.org
mailto:Andrew.McKee@alpa.org

